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July 28,2010

VIA ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW - Lobby Level
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Frameworkfor Broadband Internet Service, GN Docket No. 10-127

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On July 27,2010, James W. Cicconi, Senior Executive Vice President External &
Legislative Affairs, AT&T Inc., and Kyle E. McSlarrow, President and CEO ofthe National
Cable & Telecommunications Association (participating by telephone), met with Edward P.
Lazarus, Chiefof Staff to Chainnan Genachowski, and Zachary Katz, Deputy Chief, Office of
Strategic Planning & Policy Analysis. At the meeting, the participants discussed matters relating
to potential legislation concerning a regulatory framework for promoting Internet openness. In
particular, the participants discussed prohibitions against blocking lawful Internet content;
standards for preventing unreasonable discrimination that materially harms consumers or
competition; transparent disclosures ofservice capabilities and limitations; the treatment of
broadband IF-based services other than Internet access service; and methods for addressing
complaints related to Internet openness.

If you have any questions or need additional infonnation, please do not hesitate to contact
me. Pursuant to section 1.1206 of the Commission's rules, this letter is being filed electronically
with the Commission.

Sincerely,

/s/
Jack Zinman

cc: Edward P. Lazarus
Zachary Katz
Kyle E. McSlarrow


